
died Chcmong Road ; the one little shack which until 
1825 sheltered the miller apd his man, has become the 
busy and prosperous city of 17,000 inhabitants; the ox 
cart has given place to the vestibuled train and the 
automobile. Where in the early days there was the 
swimming of the Otonabee and the weary tramp 
through the forest for the doctor twenty miles away, 
there is now the telephone call and the motor car.

There are still some links connecting the present 
with the strenuous past. The first settler in this county 
was a Presbyterian, whose descendants are to-day ac­
tive workers in St. Paul's. Of the two original set­
tlers in Douro, the son of one was for many years an 
Elder and his grandchildren worship here; the grand­
son of the other is the much respected Chairman of the 
Board of Management, Mr. T. A. S. Hay. The son 
of our first minister, an Elder for 27 years, is now 
Judge of Northumberland and Durham. The little 
band for which the old building on Aylmer Street was 
all too large, has grown into three well equipped aid 
flourishing congregations, with a membership of over 
2,000. “Other men labored, and we have entered into 
their labors.”
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